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MFFFPEm Resource

From: Tiktinsky, David
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:59 AM
To: Lighty, Ryan
Cc: MFFFHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Fw:
Attachments: DCS NRC 000341.pdf

fyi 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gwyn, Dealis W. [mailto:DWGwyn@moxproject.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:51 PM 
To: Tiktinsky, David 
Subject: Fw: 
 
Dave  
 
Closing notification letter.  Filed EIE today. 
 
Dealis 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Matthews, Timothy P. [mailto:tmatthews@morganlewis.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 04:47 PM 
To: Gwyn, Dealis W. 
Subject:  
 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER 
This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above.  
This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such privileged and confidential 
and/or it may include attorney work product. 
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message.  
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and 
delete the original message. 
****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Company Confidential Information may 
be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet 
email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this message 
that do not relate to the official business of Shaw Areva MOX Services LLC or its 
subsidiaries shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.   



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  MixedOxideFuelFabricationFacility_Public  
Email Number:  255  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED1011D744FB9E5)  
 
Subject:   FW: Fw:  
Sent Date:   2/12/2013 7:58:32 AM  
Received Date:  2/12/2013 7:58:34 AM  
From:    Tiktinsky, David 
 
Created By:   David.Tiktinsky@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"MFFFHearingFile Resource" <MFFFHearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Lighty, Ryan" <Ryan.Lighty@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1576      2/12/2013 7:58:34 AM  
DCS NRC 000341.pdf    29346  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






